Public Document Pack

® 3 Civic Centre,
xr Arnot Hill Park,
edling ¥

Nottingh hire,
Borough Council o [\?(r;n; 6IITJ

Agenda

Licensing Act Panel

Date: Tuesday 22 October 2024

Time: 10.30 am

Place: Council Chamber

For any further information please contact:
Democratic Services
committees@gedling.gov.uk

0115901 3844

Having trouble reading this? Please call 0115 901 3844 if you need it in large print, audio
or another format.



Licensing Act Panel

Membership

Chair
Vice-Chair

Councillor Boyd Elliott
Councillor Alison Hunt
Councillor Marje Paling

WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting will be live streamed on the Council's YouTube
channel and via the website (www.gedling.gov.uk). At the start of the meeting
the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being broadcast.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data
Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance
with the Council’s published policy.

For more information about how your personal data is collected and used please
view our privacy notice https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/



http://www.gedling.gov.uk/
https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/

AGENDA Page

Election of Chair
Apologies for absence

To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 18 5-8
March 2024.

Declarations of Interest

Application to vary a premises licence for the premises at 908 9-64
Woodborough Road - Steves Bar.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

MINUTES
LICENSING ACT PANEL

Monday 18 March 2024

Councillor Alison Hunt (Chair)

Councillor Marje Paling Councillor Martin Smith
Officers in C Allcock and B Hopewell
Attendance:
11 ELECTION OF CHAIR
Councillor Hunt was elected as Chair for the meeting.
12 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
None.
13 TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE
MEETING HELD ON 26 OCTOBER 2023.
RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be
approved as a correct record.
14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.
15 CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES

LICENCE - LAND AT REAR OF GRIFFINS HEAD

The panel considered an application to vary a premises licence for Land
at rear of Griffins Head.

In addition to the written representations in the bundle the panel heard
live evidence from:

Mark Barter (for the Applicant)
Nicky Lee (for the Applicant)
Piers Warne (for the Applicant)
Matthew Done (Interested Party)
Wendy Eyre (Interested Party)

arwnE

In making its decision, the panel has had regard to the Gedling Borough
Council Licensing Policy, the guidance issued under section 182 of the

Page 5



Licensing Act 2003 and the Human Rights Act 1998 and has carefully
considered all the evidence presented to it, including the agreed
conditions with the police and the proposed condition set out in the
Operating Schedule in the application.

The panel has made this decision to promote the 4 Licensing Objectives:

Prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

Prevention of public nuisance;
Protection of children from harm.

PwbhE

RESOLVED to:

Grant the application for the variation of the Premises Licence subject to
the current conditions specified in Annex 1 and 2 of the Premises
Licence Number 18/01816PREM and would also be subject to the
additional conditions and measures set out in the Operating Schedule
included in the application form, the conditions agreed with the Police
and the additional conditions imposed by the Panel, all as set out below:

Conditions set out in the Operating Schedule

1. The DPS shall give notice of the event dates no later than 2 months
before the first day of the event to the Licensing Authority and the
Safety Advisory Group.

2. There will be a maximum of 3 events per calendar year with a capacity
of over 300.

3. No events with the capacity over 300 will take place within 14 clear
days of each other.

4. The number of persons accommodated on the event site at any one
time shall not exceed 1500.

5. The DPS will submit the final agreed version of the Event Management
Plan to the Licensing Authority no later than 1 months before the day of
the event and will lisise with relevant Responsible Authorities in the
development of prior drafts.

6. The event Management Plan shall (as a minimum) contain:
a) A Detailed site plan, showing as (as a minimum) bar, stage & toilets
b) Details of security and stewarding arrangements for the event
c) A Traffic Management Plan
d) A Noise Management Plan
e) An Alcohol Management Plan

7. The DPS will maintain overall responsibility for the event and will be

accountable for ensuring that all licensing objectives are met and
premises licence conditions are adhered to.

Page 6



8. The DPS shall facilitate site inspections for relevant Responsible
Authorities prior to, during and after event days if requested.

9. A Complaints log will be maintained at the premises and any complaints
received will be recorded therein. As a minimum the log will record date
and time of complain, name of complainant (if known), description of
complaint and any remedial action taken. The complaints log will be
made available to officers from the Council Environmental Health team
to inspect.

10. A music management plan will be drawn up and implemented at the
premises.

The Plan will set out the following:

a) Checks to be completed prior to musicians playing (including
musician having agreed to reduce volumes if required by
DPS/manager).

b) Positions for monitoring music levels during sound check or if no
sound check during first 20 minutes of performance.

c) Method for checking likelihood of levels being considered a public
nuisance.

d) Method for recording check

e) Requirements for dealing with complaints.

f)  The Plan will be updated periodically in line with changes in best
practice.

g) The Plan will be made available to officers from the Council
responsible authorities to inspect.

11. At the start of any external music event, sound checks will be carried
out at locations in the vicinity of the premises as set out in the External
music management plan. The person undertaking the checks will
ensure that the levels are such that in their opinion they are unlikely to
be considered a public nuisance. If required, the levels shall be reduced
and re-checked to ensure that they comply with this condition. Such
plan to be agreed with the Environmental Protection Service.

Conditions agreed with the Police

A list of forthcoming events shall be supplied to the police at least 4
weeks prior to the event and shall contain the following information:

1. The timings of the events

2. The name, address and telephone contact details of the organiser of
the event, or hirer of the premises/part of the premises.

3. The anticipated number of persons attending the event, not exceeding
1500.

4. Any other information requested by the police sufficient to determine
whether there is a risk of public disorder.

5. Where either the management at the premises or the police consider
that a forthcoming event has a risk of disorder, the management at the
premises shall, in consultation with the police, undertake a risk
assessment. If the police are not satisfied with the management
proposals contained in the risk assessment, the event shall not proceed
so long as the police have given written notice seven days prior to the
date of the event.

Page 7



6. The DPS shall risk assess the need for the SIA registered door
supervisors at the premises, and/or employ such door supervisors at
such times and in such numbers deemed as necessary by the risk
assessment, and/or at any other times upon agreement with the Police.
Cognisance shall be taken of Police advice if events are taking place
which may directly or indirectly impact on the safety of staff and
customers and provision shall be made for the required number of SIA
licensed door supervisors to be on duty at times as agreed with the
Police i.e. events requiring extra Police resources (Bank Holiday
weekends, significant international or local sporting events etc.) The
written risk assessment shall be made available on request to the
Police and/or Licensing Authority.

Additional conditions imposed by the Panel

Sale if alcohol is permitted between 12:00pm — 21:00pm Sunday —
Thursday (excluding Sundays preceding a bank holiday Monday)

Sale of alcohol is permitted between 12:00pm — 22:00pm Friday,
Saturday and Sundays (preceding a bank holiday Monday)

The meeting finished at 12.00 pm

Signed by Chair:
Date:

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

ON THE APPLICATION OF STEVES BAR MAPPERLEY LIMITED TO VARY A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR THE PREMISES AT 908 WOODBOROUGH
ROAD MAPPERLEY

LICENSING ACT PANEL
HEARING: Tuesday 22" OCTOBER 2024

AT 10.30 AM
INDEX

No Description Date Page No
1. PROCEDURE

1.1 Licensing Panel and Committee Procedure ~ Undated 3-6

1.2 Matters to be taken into account by the Undated 7-8

Panel

2.  APPLICATION

2.1 Application to Vary Premises Licence 8 May 2024 9-31

2.2 Premise Licence 23/01582/PREMMV 1 June 2016 32-39

Page 9
1



OBJECTIONS-INTERESTED PARTIES
3.1 Representation from Sally Bellamy 11 September 2024

3.2 Further representations from Sally Bellamy 13 September 2024

following agreement of additional conditions
OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

4.1 Gedling Borough Council Environmental 11 September 2024

Health Officer agreed conditions

4.2 Nottinghamshire Police agreed conditions 9 September 2024

OTHER INFORMATION

51 Location Plan

Page 10
2

40-45

46-49

50-52

53-55

56



Gedling

Borough Council

LICENSING PANEL & COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

Upon notification that a matter is to be put before a Licensing Panel or the
Committee, the applicant, interested parties and the responsible authorities
shall within the time period provided for in the relevant regulations give notice
to the Licensing Office stating

I Whether they intend to be represented at the hearing
ii.  The names and addresses of any witnesses that they intend to call

iii. The time estimate for their presentation/representations to the
Committee
iv.  Whether they consider a hearing to be unnecessary

2. Where a large number of interested parties are involved they will be
encouraged to appoint a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid
duplication of evidence in so far as is possible.

3. Anyone invited to attend before a Panel or the Committee may bring legal or
other professional representatives with them if they so wish. Advocates are,
however, reminded that these are civil proceedings and inquisitorial rather
than adversarial in nature. Aggressive advocacy is not encouraged and will
not be tolerated.

4. Copies of the application and representations made by the parties will have
been circulated to members prior to the hearing. However in appropriate
cases, where a matter is to proceed to a hearing the applicant will be expected
to supply a further 6 copies of the plan accompanying the application for use
at the hearing. The hearing will concentrate solely on those areas of the
application which are in dispute. The Authority is under an obligation to
disregard information which is not relevant to the application, representation,
or notice or to the licensing objectives. Advocates are therefore asked to be as
succinct as possible and should be aware that the Chair may impose a time
limit within which parties are to present their case.

5. Whilst additional material in support of the application, representation or notice
may be taken into account by the Authority, such material should be provided
and circulated by the producer to all parties concerned (including the
Authority) as soon as possible before the hearing. Material produced at the
hearing can only be admitted with the consent of all the other parties. The late
production of material may lead to a hearing having to be adjourned and is
discouraged. Additional material which reveals a new ground of representation
or which is not relevant to the application, representation or notice lodged will
be disregarded

6. Any party who intends to put additional written material before the Panel or the

Page 11
3



Committee should provide 18 copies of that material to the licensing Office if
the application is to go to the full Committee and 6 copies if the matter is to go
before the Panel. Applicants should note that changes to application plans
during the application process should be notified to the licensing Office as
soon as possible and are likely to result in a new application having to be
submitted. All relevant documentation received by the Authority will be sent to
Members of the Panel/Committee and interested parties before the hearing if
at all possible. Any failure to adhere to the requirements listed above may
result in a case having to be adjourned and therefore delay the decision.

Where a party does not attend the hearing and is not represented the
Authority may either adjourn the hearing if it is in the public interest to do so,
or may continue with the hearing in the party's absence. If the latter option is
followed the Committee/Panel will still consider any application,
representation, or notice submitted by the absent party in so far as it is
relevant.

The following procedure will ordinarily be followed at the Panel/Committee
hearing:

I The Chair will introduce themselves, other members and relevant
officers. The Chair will also ask the applicant, interested parties and the
responsible authorities to introduce themselves and any witnesses they
wish to call. The Chair will then outline the procedure to be followed by
the Panel/Committee and any time limits to be imposed on the
presentation of cases.

i. The applicant will be asked to present their case. Where a general
presentation is made interested parties and the responsible authorities
may ask questions at the end of that presentation. However, where
witnesses are called, it is expected that each witness will give their
evidence and then be open for questioning once their evidence has
finished. The next witness will then give evidence. The order for asking
questions will be:

Responsible Authorities

Interested parties

Panel/Committee Members

Legal advisor to the Panel/Committee (where appropriate)

iii. Responsible authorities, and interested parties will then be given an
opportunity to present their representations. Once the representation has
been presented and any evidence given, there will be an opportunity for
questions to be asked firstly, by the applicant and then by other
responsible authorities and interested parties, members and the legal
advisor to the Panel/Committee. Where there is more than one body
making representations to an application the order for the hearing of
representations will normally be the responsible authorities followed by
interested parties

Page 12
4



10.

Vi.

Once all the evidence has been given responsible authorities, and
interested parties will be given an opportunity to sum up their
representations in the same order as they presented their case. The
applicant will then be given an opportunity to sum up their case and have
the final word.

Whilst Hearings will normally be conducted in Public the
Panel/Committee does have powers of exclusion (which cover the public,
the press, and even applicants, parties and their representatives) in
appropriate circumstances. The Panel/Committee will however always
discuss and make its decision on the application in private.

The decision will normally be announced in public and transmitted in
writing in accordance with the relevant rules and guidance. The decision
may however be notified where applicable to the parties in writing at a
subsequent date following the conclusion of the hearing.

If all parties agree and the Authority considers is appropriate, a hearing may
be dispensed with. In some circumstances (where representations are not
withdrawn), the Panel/Committee may still have to determine the application
but will do so having considered the papers previously submitted. In such
circumstances the Authority would also consider the terms of any "consent
order" drawn up by the parties indicating terms upon which all of the relevant
parties would be content that the application be granted.

Adjournments

Vi.

Vii.

Due to the time constraints upon the Panels/Committee, applications for
adjournments will only be granted where absolutely necessary

Once a hearing date has been set it is for the parties to ensure that they
attend or are represented. Hearings may proceed in the absence of a
party and in such circumstances the party's original representations will
be taken into account together with any further material in support of
that representation which has been served on all parties before the day
of the hearing.

If it is not possible for a party or their withess to attend a hearing the
Authority's preference would be for their representation to proceed by
way of written evidence

If it is necessary to make an application for an adjournment the party
seeking the adjournment should seek the consent of all other parties to
the application and notify the Licensing Office as soon as possible that
an adjournment may be sought. If all parties agree the matter may be
adjourned administratively.

If not agreed administratively the matter will remain listed before the
Panel/ Committee to hear the application and determine whether to
agree the adjournment or proceed.

The Authority may adjourn proceedings of its own motion where it
considers it necessary for it's consideration of any application,
representations or notice made or where it considers it to be in the
interests of natural justice.

Where an adjournment is granted all parties will be given notice of the
adjournment and the new hearing date.

Page 13
5



11.

Applications to Extend Time Limits

These may be dealt with administratively but will only be granted where
it is necessary in the public interest.

Applications should be made to the Licensing Officer identifying:-

iv.

V.

Vi.

Vii.

the licensing application and premises concerned,

the person making the application for the time Ilimit to be
extended

the time limit concerned,

the reasons why that time limit cannot be complied with,

the extension sought,

why it is believed that it would be in the interests of justice to
grant the application, and

whether all other parties have agreed to an extension of time.

Where an extension is granted all parties will be given notice of the
extension.

Page 14
6



Gedling

Borough Council

THE PANEL’S CONSIDERATIONS

The Panel will disregard any information given or evidence produced, which is not
relevant to the application or the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The Objectives are: -
e The prevention of crime and disorder;
e Public safety;
e The prevention of public nuisance, and
e The protection of children from harm.
Each objective is of equal importance.

The Panel will have regard to the national Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Borough Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Panel has a duty to act in a manner which is compatible with the Human Rights
Act 1998.

A Licence is regarded as property for the purposes of the Human Rights Act 1998.
Article 1 of the First Protocol states that:

“‘Every natural or legal person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions. No one shall be deprived of his possessions except in the
public interest and subject to the conditions provided for by law and by the
general principles of international law.

The preceding provisions shall not, however, in any way impair the right of
a State to enforce such laws as it deems necessary to control the use of
property in accordance with the general interest or to secure the payment
of taxes or other contributions or penalties.”

The Panel must also take into account the effect on local residents. Article 8 states:

“1. Everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his
home and his correspondence.

2. There shall be no interference by a public authority with the exercise of
this right except such as is in accordance with the law and is necessary in
a democratic society in the interests of national security, public safety or
the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or
crime, for the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the
rights and freedoms of others.” Page 15

7



Three stage test to be applied: -

1.

2.

Is the interference in accordance with the law?

Is the interference necessary in a democratic society in pursuit of one of
the legitimate aims set out above?

Is the decision proportionate i.e. striking a fair balance between the

demands of the general interests of the community and the requirement to
protect the individual’s fundamental rights?

Page 16
8



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the
form. If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block
capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and
written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

W ,
e iﬁe\les 'Y\l)ar monppef\tbi Larﬁr‘recﬁ

(Insert name(s) of applicant) !
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence
under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

Premises licence number

23]|eVvs 52 | PREM

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Qo8& (Looed \a@rcus\q oo d

mo«pper les/
N{"H’"n(‘)i’\&m

Post | , I v
town | ™ oHiaghem | Postcode | NUT SR

Telephone number at premises
(if any) ‘

Non-domestic rateable value of
premises

Page 17
9



Part 2 ~ Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post e Postcod
town Nio thn ‘Jhﬁm e

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do ;fou want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ]
es No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to DD MM YYYY
take effect? T T T 1]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
gg}a’ucﬁon of the late night levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ lYes
No

Page 18



Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see
guidance note

2
)'Pe(vﬁ\35e<\ Yo SeW cnamel e Oloo
ﬁido\\/ eand 5&-\9\'0\&\/ \"\YS\'\*S and Yo Close
o+ OV3e and 4o Sey O\ Goco oM
oAner  Avcnes Csunday Yo T\Wﬁd‘“/) ond
Qose o 1230 am $Ui\d0~7l +0 "\“\‘\ufsdo\/

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to attend the premises at r

any one time, please state the number expected to
attend:

Page 19
11



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be
subject to change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see

guidance note 3) apply

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box |)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 20

Please tick all that

[ DRD\DDDD

Q\D



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take Ind ]

Standard days and | place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors

timings (please please tick (please read guidance note

read guidance note | 4) Outdoors | []

8)

Day | Start | M Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed ' State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different times
to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 21
13




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Ind ]

Standard days and | indoors or outdoors or both — please ndoors

timings (please tick (please read guidance note 4)

read guidance note Outdoors | []

8)

Day | Start rF] inis Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
hote 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




c

Indoor sporting Please give further details (please read guidance note

events 5)

Standard days and

timings (please

read guidance note

8)

Day | Start EI(’IIS

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 23
15




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please

Will the boxing or wrestling Ind : ]
entertainment take place indoors or naoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 4)

read guidance note Outdoors | []

8)

Day | Start s Both 0

Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take ind [

Standard days and | place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors

timings (please please tick (please read guidance note |

read guidance note | 4) Outdoors | []

8)

Day |Start | " Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Tue

Wed = State any seasonal variations for the performance of
live music (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 25
17




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please
read guidance note

8)

Day

Start

Finis
h

Will the playing of recorded music take | Ind IE
place indoors or outdoors or both — naoors
[]

please tick (please read guidance note
4) Outdoors

Both ]

Mon

o0

00 0O

Tue

0l¢eo

2000

Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Ao

(2000

Thur

Gleo

[ole=12]

State any seasonal variations for the playing of
recorded music (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

400

Do

Sat

%0

[#)Y 21 ¢]

Sun

piov

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Page 26



G

Performances of | Will the performance of dance take Ind n

dance place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors

Standard days and | please tick (please read guidance

timings (please note 4)

read guidance note Outdoors | []

8)

] s

Day | Start E nis Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance
of dance (please read guidance note 6)

Thur |

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different
times to those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 27
19




H

Anything of a

similar
description to that
falling within (e),
(f) or (9)
Standard days and
timings (please
read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment
you will be providing

8)
Finis | Will this entertainment take place
Day | Start h indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors o
Mon please tick (please read guidance Outdoors | [ ]
note 4)
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (q)
(please read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the
S left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
un

Page 28




Late night Will the provision of late night ind [

refreshment refreshment take place indoors or ndoors

Standard days and | outdoors or both — please tick

timings (please (please read guidance note 4)

read guidance note Outdoors | [ ]

8)

Day | Start E nis Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of
late night refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri i Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment
at different times, to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 29
21




J

Supply of alcohol | Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and | consumption — please tick (please premises
timings (please read guidance note 9) N — |
read guidance note Off the M
8) premises

= |
Day |Statt || Both E
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of

&40 |~ooo| alcohol (please read guidance note 6)

Meseamos C¥e O\oo

Tue N0 Neors tve o©vo0O

S |CO00

Wed
o000 |peee

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
%00 loooo | Premises for the supply of alcohol at different times

to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Fri

OAn0 IOV e0
Sat

oqeco O\ 0D
Sun

oS0 e |8o00o

Page 30



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may
give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 31
23



L

Hours premises State any seasonal variations (please read guidance
are open to the note 6)

public

Standard days and

timings (please
read guidance note
8)

Finis

Day | Start h

Mon

oleco B30

oneo |8 20

Tue

Wed |
500 _003 0

Non standard timings. Where you intend the

_ premises to be open to the public at different times
Thur from those listed in the column on the left, please
G400 _()03@ list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri
o400 .lo\ZSO
|
Sat
00 0130
Sun -
0400 0030'

Page 32




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four
licensing objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read
_guidance note 11)

OAc & '\'(O\“\(\W\\C) (‘(’Cu\c«lj (eo\ewt’d‘ GV mMmondered

O Phene aPP  (Egotany (hoony), checes  €or
Sp\\aacﬁs and  loroken a\as.,s) Uihere Possie Hicteded

events and (vdtomers Code 00 Coaduct Ser ocor

O Sociad Medica

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

b\\om(\:) ol \ooured and (ePysed Sence Costomas

Varernel  Sampp LNershee aose;  Qcrohiaiine

Lo win
(Coskomels bﬁcs\\c‘mh Tntoadn ‘)‘00"; Ahereoan ID S
£ aienr ol Unde?Y oAe ‘f’x"f\“e“ﬂ 1P Aransed o al

i’é‘bfﬂTzf Coemers in (60““3 Lo\ Pro\bg\,’\./ e Servecl
serkden  ggoe and @020

c) Public safety

So'l- of glasslacre s pPolyCerhonede ) fequier
Yoler ond eoiside Checks \egped and mews'.&ored)
CCTV Coved AN Gfets, (equiee anconiemems cwver
MiciePnone nd alse oy eNST pedoimig  aoh to Slence
Loan driaks  and  ApPropricde  Wanane. - OMe Member of
Shale Shaticned near deor il Nit\t: 1 enswe thed 0k
Oanciny yubh glasses and +o check €or Spillage nd baddy

d) The prevention of public nuisance
nage Yo Yen Costomers Fo  fespecd f\e‘»&h\n&,g)
Aoms Closed odter 230 LWn Sttt on doer Yo
Mexe sufe nor \eddt oven ¥o ceduce NOise, back
éco( \ocked; Siafpp Memner OCWS\e &lfrer OGOCO
1o ensure  Anat  Comromers cligperse 1n & peacc&(.\,“
Lo swien .

e) The protection of children from harm

Polheds Med 40 man Windew )y Mo chidren  alowed
A\ Yser  APler 2100 -\—\'\omuQ\\ and reOu’\a( under
Ane clrm\uns Chedgs ) Ov¥side Montered For Twss'mg

Ch\\d\' e

Page 33
25



Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you
believe could be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you
are seeking.

Please tick as approprialg/
* | have enclosed the premises licence
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in.reasons for not
including the licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of
premises licence.

Page 34



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreeme&j/

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or

® I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this
application has been made in relation to the introduction of the late rd
night levy.

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible E/
authorities and others where applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. E}/

® I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or D/
explanation.

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my D/
application will be rejected.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or
applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date ? J @a (L

Capacity @P.f o 3\‘4/6(,(6/‘1'

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant
(the current premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing on
behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 35
27



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance
note 15

Post . Post
Post | nothngham Pt |

retephone number (| |
any)

If you would prefé? us to correspond with you b e-mail, your e-mail

Privacy information

We will use the information provided by you to process your application for licence. The basis
under which the Council uses personal data for this purpose is that it is necessary for the
compliance with a legal obligation to which the Council is subject to. You need to provide this
information if you wish to enter into a contract with the Council to purchase a licence.

The information provided by you includes the following special categories of personal data
(racial or ethnic origin, health). Information in these categories is used by the Council on the
basis that you have given explicit consent and in accordance with the provisions of the Data
Protection Act 2018.

The Data Controller is Gedling Borough Council, Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park, Arnold,
Nottingham, NG5 6LU. You can contact the data protection officer at the above address or by

email at dataprotectionofficer@gedling.gov.uk

The information provided by you may also be used for the purpose of any other function
carried out by the Council. Information about these functions and further information including
how long we retain your data, who we share with and your rights can be found at

www.gedling.gov. uk/L icensing-privacy

Page 36




Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the
period for which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the
premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to
the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for
which you are applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night

levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general
situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant
to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of consumption of these
off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held
in community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the
organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is
responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or
freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined
fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are
licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to

Page 37
29



sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community
hall, or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person
who is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned,
or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

» Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed
by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that
(a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned,
or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider
for the hospital.

¢ Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult
entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the
local authority where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises
of the health care provider where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the
school where the entertainment is provided by or on
behalf of the school proprietor; and

Page 38
30



o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or
wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable
structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that
the travelling circus has not been located on the same
site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as
appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already
stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on

additional days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on
longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details
for the days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for
the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises,
please tick ‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase
alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the

11.

premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to
concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the
presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing
objectives together.

12. The application form must be signed.
13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their

behalf provided that they have actual authority to do so.

14.Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their

15.

respective agents must sign the application form.
This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about
this application.

Page 39
31



Gedling #

Borough Council

Licensing Section, Public Protection,
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park, Arnold,
Nottingham NG5 6LU

PREMISES LICENCE

LICENSING ACT 2003
Schedule 12 Part A
Regulation 33,34

Premises Licence
Number

23/01582/PREMMV (previously
22/01902/PREMTR, 16/00167/PREM)

Date of Grant

01 June 2016

Date of Transfer

30 November 2022

Date of Minor Variation

21 November 2023

Address

Steve’s Bar Mapperley
908 Woodborough Road

Mapperley

Nottinghamshire
Postcode NG3 5QR
Telephone number N/A

Licensable activities
authorised by the
licence

Sale of alcohol
Provision of regulated entertainment — recorded
music

Times the licence
authorises the carrying
out of the licensable
activities

Sale of alcohol

Sunday — Thursday 09:00hrs until 23:00hrs
Friday and Saturday 09:00hrs until 12 midnight
Provision of regulated entertainment —
recorded music and live music

Friday and Saturday 23:00hrs until 12 midnight
Non-standard timings

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 01:00hrs

Opening hours of the
premises

Sunday — Thursday 07:30hrs until 12 midnight
Friday and Saturday 07:30hrs until 01:00hrs
Non-standard timings

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 01:00hrs

Whether the supplies of
alcohol are on and/ off
the premises

On and off the premises

Name (registered)
address, telephone

Steve’s Bar Mapperley Ltd
908 Woodborough Road

number and e mail of Mapperley
the holder of the Nottinghamshire
premises licence NG3 50QR
Registered number of 14427320

company if
Applicable

Name, address and

Stephen George Charles — effective from 30.11.22

Page 40
32




telephone number of
the designated
premises supervisor

Personal licence
number and issuing
authority of the
personal licence held
by the designated
premises supervisor

05/00479/PERS
Gedling Borough Council

Page 41
33




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Licensing Act 2003

Supply of alcohol:
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence —

a. Atatime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in
respect of it or,

b. At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold
a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

2. Every sale or supply of alcohol made under this premises licence
must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3. Door supervisors must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

In force from 28th May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P =D + (DxV)

where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(if) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club

Page 42
34



present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to
prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given
by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that
sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from
the permitted price on the next day(“the second day”) as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.”

In force from 15t October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

Page 43
35



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour

or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified
in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—
(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—
() beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

Page 44
36



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and
maintained at the premises. Cameras shall cover the entrance and
exit to the premises and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol
takes place. Equipment shall be maintained in good working order and
be of evidential quality and produce colour images in all lighting
conditions;

¢ Indicate the correct time and date;
e Be retained for 31 days;
o Sufficient staff will be trained to use the system;

e The original images will be made available for inspection
upon reasonable request to Officers of responsible
authorities.

e Copies of the recordings shall be provided in a format
which can be viewed on readily available equipment
without the need for specialist software.

2. A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book or electronic record
shall be kept at the premises to record all instances where admission
or service is refused.

Such records shall show:

e The basis for the refusal;

e The person making the decision to refuse; and
e The date and time of the refusal.

Such records shall be retained at the Premises for at least 12
months, and shall be made available for inspection and copying
by the Police or any other authorised person upon request.

3. A bound and sequentially paginated incident/accident book shall be
kept to record all instances of disorder, damage to property and
personal injury at the premises. This book shall be made available for
inspection and copying by the Police and other officers of Responsible
Authorities immediately upon request, and all such books shall be
retained at the premises for at least 12 months.

4. All members of staff involved in the retail sale of alcohol shall be fully
trained. The training shall be ongoing and each member of staff shall

Page 45
37



be reviewed every 6 months. All details of the level of training will be
recorded in an electronic or paper record. This information shall be
made available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other
authorised person immediately upon request and all such records shall
be retained at the premises for at least 12 months.

No persons shall be permitted to remove open vessels from the
premises.

Signage shall be displayed advising customers to be respectful to
residents and to leave the area in a quiet and orderly manner.

Challenge 25 notices will be displayed in prominent positions
throughout the premises.

. A Challenge 25 or similar policy will be implemented and enforced at all
times. Any person who appears to be under 25 years of age shall not
be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they produce an acceptable
form of photo identification. (e.g. a passport or driving licence, Military
ID or PASS accredited card.)

. No persons under the age of 16 permitted on the premises after
21:00hrs

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing
Authority

None
Annex 4 - Plans

See attached

Page 46
38



Premises Licence Summary
LICENSING ACT 2003 Schedule 12 Part A Regulation 33,34

Premises Licence Number

23/01582/PREMMV (previously 22/01902/PREMTR,
16/00167/PREM)

Date of Grant

01 June 2016

Date of Transfer

30 November 2022

Date of Minor Variation

21 November 2023

Address Steve’s Bar Mapperley
908 Woodborough Road
Mapperley
Nottinghamshire

Postcode NG3 5QR

Telephone number Not known

Licensable activities authorised
by the licence

Sale of alcohol
Provision of regulated entertainment — recorded music

Times the licence authorises the
carrying out of the licensable
activities

Sale of alcohol

Sunday — Thursday 09:00hrs until 23:00hrs

Friday and Saturday 09:00hrs until 12 midnight

Provision of regulated entertainment — recorded and live music
Friday and Saturday 23:00hrs until 12 midnight

Non-standard timings

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 01:00hrs

Opening hours of the premises

Sunday — Thursday 07:30hrs until 12 midnight
Friday and Saturday 07:30hrs until 01:00hrs
Non-standard timings

Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 01:00hrs

Name (registered) address of the
holder of the premises licence

Steve’s Bar Mapperley Ltd
908 Woodborough Road
Mapperley
Nottinghamshire

NG3 50R

Registered number of company

14427320

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the licence
authorises the supply of alcohol

Stephen Charles — effective from 30.11.22

Access to premises by children -
restricted or prohibited

In accordance with the Act

Page 47
39




Gedling

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Representation Form

If you wish you can use this form to make your representation to the Licensing
Authority.

Representations can be made against a licence application by an interested
party. Representations may also be made on behalf of an interested party by a
representative e.g. MP, solicitor, or a friend. Please be mindful that that your
representation can be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearing.

€) Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by
ticking a box below:

00 | Anindividual

A business

A person representing the individual(s)/business(es)

A body representing the individual(s)/business(es)

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one
of the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority. In the
case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made during
the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority by the
Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Page 48


iPad (6th generation)


(b) Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: . MiSS S.. Bl Ay . o

Address: Flat 912 Woodborough.Road, Mappetley,. Nottingham..........................

Postcode: NG35QR ..............

X

Telephone number (optional): ............... 0

E-mail (optional): ................ %

(c) Please confirm name and address of person or business affected if
different from the address given above:

Address: .......ociiiiiiiinl. D e,

Postcode: ........... X,

(d) Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a
representation.

Name of Applicant: CSTEVE S BAR )

Address of Premises: 908 ch.).d..b.(?.r 999?].89"?‘9: _I}/_lgp_pgr_l_e_y_,_ Nottlngham NG'3 5QR

Application for: L|ce nseva rlatlon ..................................................................

Page 49


iPad (6th generation)_1
Miss S. Bellamy

iPad (6th generation)_2
Flat 912 Woodborough Road, Mapperley, Nottingham.

iPad (6th generation)_3
NG3 5QR

iPad (6th generation)_4

iPad (6th generation)_5

iPad (6th generation)_6

iPad (6th generation)_7
STEVE’S BAR

iPad (6th generation)_8
908 Woodborough Road, Mapperley, Nottingham. NG3 5QR

iPad (6th generation)_9
License variation.

iPad (6th generation)_10


Details of your representation (please ensure relevance to the above licensing
objectives):

With regard to the issue of public_ nuisance:
It's my pgartl%u?ar experiencep tlﬁmat Steveqs ar since opening has consistently

gone outside it’s permitted hours with no regard for nearby residents. | live next
door but one in a long established residence. It happens any night they are
open. With both their music and closing time.

The volume of their music and the behaviour of their customers using the private
driveway of this property or hanging around outside the frontage of my home,
means that any night they open there is no peace in my home. It’s not possible
to choose how you live your evenings no matter how hard you try. This
increases as the evening goes on with things often getting aggressive and anti
social behaviour is prevalent. See my communications with health and safety.

Most important is the right to choose when to go to sleep. Their music is very
loud and the door is often left open, or long blasts of it as they go in and out.
Hours of their choice night after night. Every week. Having to wait till the early
hours to go to bed is not acceptable. The idea of extending this is horrifying.

When they close there is the considerable noise of the customers waiting for
their Ubers. Car doors slamming etc. | get that they are exuberant and happy
but it is loud. So it extends the impact of the bar by 20-30 minutes post closure.

Hard-earned experience gives no reason to believe that they will adhere to new
longer hours when they haven’t to existing ones. It would be an odd way to
reward such inconsideration. Indeed if allowed it will condemn me to wait longer
into the early hours to do what everybody should be able to do- choose to go to
bed. They can do good business in their existing hours (adhered to), with much
reduced volume, and also not cause such ill -health making disturbance for
anyone living here. Waiting hours longer than you want to sleep, with bedlam
outside, isn’t acceptable for a home. The impact it has on your day, evening,
and health is great. Please don’t give them a chance to make it worse.

(Please continue on separate sheet if necessary)

Page 50


iPad (6th generation)_11
It’s my particular experience that Steve’s Bar since opening has consistently gone outside it’s permitted hours with no regard for nearby residents. I live next door but one in a long established residence. It happens any night they are open. With both their music and closing time.

The volume of their music and the behaviour of their customers using the private driveway of this property or hanging around outside the frontage of my home, means that any night they open there is no peace in my home. It’s not possible to choose how you live your evenings no matter how hard you try. This increases as the evening goes on with things often getting aggressive and anti social behaviour is prevalent. See my communications with health and safety. 

Most important is the right to choose when to go to sleep. Their music is very loud and the door is often left open, or long blasts of it as they go in and out. Hours of their choice night after night. Every week. Having to wait till the early hours to go to bed is not acceptable. The idea of extending this is horrifying. 

When they close there is the considerable noise of the customers waiting for their Ubers. Car doors slamming etc.  I get that they are exuberant and happy but it is loud. So it extends the impact of the bar by 20-30 minutes post closure. 

Hard-earned experience gives no reason to believe that they will adhere to new longer hours when they haven’t to existing ones. It would be an odd way to reward such inconsideration. Indeed if allowed it will condemn me to wait longer into the early hours to do what everybody should be able to do- choose to go to bed. They can do good business in their existing hours (adhered to), with much reduced volume, and also not cause such ill -health making disturbance for anyone living here.  Waiting hours longer than you want to sleep, with bedlam outside, isn’t acceptable for a home.  The impact it has on your day, evening, and health is great. Please don’t give them a chance to make it worse. 



iPad (6th generation)_12
With regard to the issue of public nuisance:


(e) Please indicate which of the Licensing Objectives your representation refers
to by ticking the relevant box(es) below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

0 | Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

() Suggest alternatives

If possible please suggest alterations to the application, or conditions that would
resolve the problem mentioned above, again paying attention to the licensing
objectives.

To retain existing hours with much reduced music volume switched off
promptly at the end of permitted hours. Efforts made to reduce
customers trespassing and congregating outside my home.

To the best of my knowledge, they no longer have a resident to the
right (as you look at the bar) opposite side to mine, and it is now
offices.

This means that things such as a bucket with sand perhaps (?) for
people to put their cigarette ends in as opposed to do so on my
driveway (it is not an alley way and when politely asked to leave | get
argument, abuse and threats, they return often) etc. would encourage
them to congregate that side as opposed to mine. Though volume
needs to be considerate as it is still close by.

| would welcome encouragement from the council to consider this
residence as it is long established, decades before such businesses
came onto the block. | am heartened by the fact that the garden being
closed down recognised the impact that this kind of noise has on a
home, it is much worse here.

To the best of my knowledge again, | understand that they know they
are currently being monitored resulting in a civilised weekend for
myself, 5-8th September, the music was very low (barely audible), and
outside noise was minimal, thereby proving that it is possible for the
business to run and my home and health to be respected. The only
other time | had this was during full lock down. That isn’t acceptable
for peaceful enjoyment. This has been a draining and long issue
massively affecting the quality of my home and health.

Page 51
Y


iPad (6th generation)_13

iPad (6th generation)_14
To retain existing hours with much reduced music volume switched off promptly at the end of permitted hours. Efforts made to reduce customers trespassing and congregating outside my home. 

To the best of my knowledge, they no longer have a resident to the right  (as you look at the bar) opposite side to mine, and it is now offices. 

This means that things such as a bucket with sand perhaps (?) for people to put their cigarette ends in as opposed to do so on my driveway (it is not an alley way and when politely asked to leave I get argument, abuse and threats, they return often) etc. would encourage them to congregate that side as opposed to mine. Though volume needs to be considerate as it is still close by.

I would welcome encouragement from the council to consider this residence as it is long established, decades before such businesses came onto the block. I am heartened by the fact that the garden being closed down recognised the impact that this kind of noise has on a home, it is much worse here.

To the best of my knowledge again, I understand that they know they are currently being monitored resulting in a civilised weekend for myself, 5-8th September, the music was very low (barely audible), and outside noise was minimal, thereby proving that it is possible for the business to run and my home and health to be respected. The only other time I had this was during full lock down. That isn’t acceptable for peaceful enjoyment. This has been a draining and long issue massively affecting the quality of my home and health.


Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a Licensing Panel hearing.

q | Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any
hearing. This means that only your written representation will be able to be
considered.

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any heari

Signed:

11/09/2024
Date: ..o

Please now return this completed form to the following address:

Licensing Section
Public Protection
Gedling Borough Council

Civic Centre
Arnot Hill Park
Arnold

Nottingham NG5 6LU
Privacy Statement

The information regarding the Councils Privacy Policy can be found at:
www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy

Page 52


http://www.gedling.gov.uk/Licensing-privacy
iPad (6th generation)_15

iPad (6th generation)_16

iPad (6th generation)_17
S BELLAMY

iPad (6th generation)_18
11/09/2024


From: Sally Bell

To: Abbie Hutchinson

Subject: License variation Steve’s Bar
Date: 15 September 2024 19:12:32
Hello Abbie,

I just needed to get in touch to rectify a predictive text error in my last email regarding the
changes to the application.

At the end it says “the residents” it should say “this residence”. I haven’t got a keyboard at
the moment so I dictated it and I didn’t pick this up.

It makes a difference as I am only talking for myself not a collective obviously.

Kind regards
Sally Bellamy

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

Page 53
45


mailto:beautfri@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=onelink.me&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9tYWlsLm9uZWxpbmsubWUvMTA3ODcyOTY4P3BpZD1uYXRpdmVwbGFjZW1lbnQmYz1HbG9iYWxfQWNxdWlzaXRpb25fWU1rdGdfMzE1X0ludGVybmFsX0VtYWlsU2lnbmF0dXJlJmFmX3N1YjE9QWNxdWlzaXRpb24mYWZfc3ViMj1HbG9iYWxfWU1rdGcmYWZfc3ViMz0mYWZfc3ViND0xMDAwMDA2MDQmYWZfc3ViNT1FbWFpbFNpZ25hdHVyZV9fU3RhdGljXw==&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=WHRFQnF1SjlJU2pRM3VwVlRaYjBjNGFFdFlncHRuWkdmUTJhWG5VSm5Xaz0=&h=f643415875f44c46ba467fe325e85c05&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ

From: Sally Bell

To: Abbie Hutchinson

Cc: William Langston

Subject: Re: Form

Date: 13 September 2024 15:14:34
Hello Abbie.

Thank you for letting me know. Can I also add that I do appreciate their willingness to stop
new admissions at midnight I forgot to say that before. It would make a difference.

Kind regards
Sally

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

On Friday, September 13, 2024, 2:43 PM, Abbie Hutchinson
<Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Sally,

| have received your voicemail and this is confirmation that | have
received your email response.

Thank you for your comments and for confirming that you would like
the objection to remain in place.

Kind regards,

Abbie Hutchinson
Licensing Officer

Public Protection Service
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6LU
0115 901 3998

“www.gedling.gov.uk Serving People Improving Lives

From: Sally Bell

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Abbie Hutchinson <Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk>
Cc: William Langston <William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Form

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Page 54
46


mailto:beautfri@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=onelink.me&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9tYWlsLm9uZWxpbmsubWUvMTA3ODcyOTY4P3BpZD1uYXRpdmVwbGFjZW1lbnQmYz1HbG9iYWxfQWNxdWlzaXRpb25fWU1rdGdfMzE1X0ludGVybmFsX0VtYWlsU2lnbmF0dXJlJmFmX3N1YjE9QWNxdWlzaXRpb24mYWZfc3ViMj1HbG9iYWxfWU1rdGcmYWZfc3ViMz0mYWZfc3ViND0xMDAwMDA2MDQmYWZfc3ViNT1FbWFpbFNpZ25hdHVyZV9fU3RhdGljXw==&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=WHRFQnF1SjlJU2pRM3VwVlRaYjBjNGFFdFlncHRuWkdmUTJhWG5VSm5Xaz0=&h=2464ecf36b924a47bdc58ce3502b135a&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gedling.gov.uk&u=d3d3LmdlZGxpbmcuZ292LnVr&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=bVFPeDI3SVhVT1JsZlFGa25qTzdKMFVDMVZaUGp3bGh1WmIvQSs4WkNkTT0=&h=2464ecf36b924a47bdc58ce3502b135a&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ

With regard to the music. | note it doesn’t say anything about volume levels
being reduced regardless, just door and window closure. It would of course
be good that windows are not open.

In terms of the door, what they are suggesting is akin to what happens
already in winter when the door is shut but people go in and out.

The volume of the music makes this very disruptive. Frequently the door
gets left open (sticks?) often for bursts of 15 minutes or more. After years of
this you just don’t want to hear it at all. You are physically done with it. The
volume is too high. Currently during monitoring they are doing it frankly as it
should be for nearby residents anyway. People go in and out but the music
can hardly be heard.

Regarding signage, experience suggests they are treated as a joke “Karen”
sign. | have had acquaintances go in there for afternoon tea and be told of
the nearby Karen and her complaints about everything. They know that |
don’t but most of their customers believe it. What | have to complain about
here would not be acceptable to any one of them. The narrative gets me
threats and abuse, in addition to letting themselves off the responsibility of
having some standards for the good of the community. It lets everyone, but
me, off the hook.

Similar signage was used at a nearby business ostensibly to help reduce
the impact of suddenly having a business open such hours so close by. |
found out how seriously it was taken when it changed ownership | believe
and someone from either, | don’t know which, trespassed on the property to
leave the sign as a passive aggressive dig at the bottom of my staircase. |
did laugh but underneath it is not so nice. Of course it can be tried. | hope it
works.

| appreciate the reduced application and the offers however | still wish to
object as any extra you give them means | likely have to go to bed later.
They have shown no adherence to the permitted hours before so | cannot
be confident that they will do it long term and sincerely. There is also the
fact that the staff of course leave later and that results sometimes in a fair
amount of noise and another Uber lineup. | understand that this is the end
of the working day for staff and appreciate their hard work. But the fact is it
adds to the time | have to wait.

There are occasions where a considerable group of people come out later
than the average customer and seem inebriated- are noisy like a second lot
of customers?

| have only been able to keep going without worse ill health ( it is still bad)
because of a worldwide pandemic and a cost of living crisis meaning that
they have less custom thereby opening less. Both of those things affected
me greatly, like everyone else, so to need them to have a civilized, peaceful
home is unacceptable to say the least.

I would expect and ask that the volume reduction plus proper, decent
efforts to lessen the nuisance to neighbours be done now not just because
they want extra hours. It should be a matter of course in a community like
this with mixed residences and late night, alcohol selling businesses. There

Page 55
47



has been a considerable increase in these types of businesses and it is
overwhelming. | am asking for a rebalancing towards the residents.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kind regards,
S. Bellamy

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

On Friday, September 13, 2024, 11:12 AM, Abbie Hutchinson
<Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for sending in your representation form for the
variation application for Steve’s Bar, Mapperley.

Steve’s bar have now amended their variation and agreed
some conditions to be put on the licence. Please see below:

This application is now only to increase sale of alcohol
hours and recorded music hours on Friday and
Saturdays only from 00:00 to 00:30 with the
implementation of the following 3 conditions:

. All doors and windows shall remain closed when live
and recorded music is taking place, except for when being
used for access and egress and in the event of an
emergency.

. Signage shall be displayed in the premises, including
on the inside of the front door, advising customers to be
respectful to residents and to leave the area in a quiet and
orderly manner.

. There shall be no new admission of customers to the
premises after 00:00 hours

Please could you confirm if you want to continue with your
objection or if you wish to withdraw your objection following
this amendment?

Kind regards,

Abbie Hutchinson
Licensing Officer

Page 56
48


https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=onelink.me&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9tYWlsLm9uZWxpbmsubWUvMTA3ODcyOTY4P3BpZD1uYXRpdmVwbGFjZW1lbnQmYz1HbG9iYWxfQWNxdWlzaXRpb25fWU1rdGdfMzE1X0ludGVybmFsX0VtYWlsU2lnbmF0dXJlJmFmX3N1YjE9QWNxdWlzaXRpb24mYWZfc3ViMj1HbG9iYWxfWU1rdGcmYWZfc3ViMz0mYWZfc3ViND0xMDAwMDA2MDQmYWZfc3ViNT1FbWFpbFNpZ25hdHVyZV9fU3RhdGljXw==&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=WHRFQnF1SjlJU2pRM3VwVlRaYjBjNGFFdFlncHRuWkdmUTJhWG5VSm5Xaz0=&h=88e82583e4cb4a7cb03456e8da0bd1e7&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ
mailto:Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk

Public Protection Service
Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6LU
0115 901 3998

“www.gedling.gov.uk Serving People Improving
Lives

From: William Langston <William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Abbie Hutchinson <Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk>
Cc: Rachel Towlson <Rachel. Towlson@gedling.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Form

Hi Abbie, please find attached an objection to steves bar
from a resident.

Kind Regards,

William Langston MCIEH
Registered Environmental Health Officer

Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6LU
0115 901 3656

www.gedling.gov.uk

For the latest news and events, follow us on Twitter
@GedlingBC or like us on Facebook

From: Sally Bell

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:37 PM

To: William Langston <William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk>
Subject: Form

Good afternoon William,
| hope this is okay. | wasn’t able to do it sooner due to my

health. Let me know if it doesn’t come through properly and
| shall try again.

Kind regards
Sally Bellamy

Page 57
49


https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gedling.gov.uk&u=d3d3LmdlZGxpbmcuZ292LnVr&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=bVFPeDI3SVhVT1JsZlFGa25qTzdKMFVDMVZaUGp3bGh1WmIvQSs4WkNkTT0=&h=88e82583e4cb4a7cb03456e8da0bd1e7&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ
mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:Abbie.Hutchinson@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:Rachel.Towlson@gedling.gov.uk
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gedling.gov.uk&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5nZWRsaW5nLmdvdi51ay8=&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=VVhSMEtqbW9VanpST3NOQkMrK2htU3oyc20wYVFJZFZHWTNRL2FEK0R5OD0=&h=88e82583e4cb4a7cb03456e8da0bd1e7&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90d2l0dGVyLmNvbS9HZWRsaW5nQkM=&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=NkJGUUJsbTRqMFdTZWxWcS9obDFtT2RnTGxFc3F0YmJYRkg1YUZGVFEwUT0=&h=88e82583e4cb4a7cb03456e8da0bd1e7&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tLyMhL2dlZGxpbmdib3JvdWdoP2ZyZWY9dHM=&i=NWRhODY4ZjIyYTg4ZDgxNjYwODBhZDBm&t=NktDMFA0bzA4ZkVNSGlyZkxGMTF6UkJON1lBZERSbExjcWNKRkhDVi81bz0=&h=88e82583e4cb4a7cb03456e8da0bd1e7&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbU1RVwkrbGKvycMwG6O2RxO_iKHQ2la3AglVnWvuqtEQ
mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk

From: Ancrew Bothar: I

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:39 AM
To: William Langston <William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Steves Bar License Variation - Environmental Health Concerns

Good Morning and thank you. We are happy with your conditions and perhaps you
can let licensing know please. If there are any further complaints perhaps you
could let me know. Thanks Andrew

From: William Langston <William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 September 2024 15:41

Tos Ancrew Bothorn

Subject: RE: Steves Bar License Variation - Environmental Health Concerns

Good Afternoon Andrew, thank you for that.

I've spent some time considering it and would be open for that slight variation to
increase alcohol consumption and recorded music on Friday and Saturdays only
from 00:00 to 00:30 with the implementation of the following 3 conditions:

» All doors and windows shall remain closed when live and recorded music is
taking place, except for when being used for access and egress and in the
event of an emergency.

» Signage shall be displayed in the premises, including on the inside of the
front door, advising customers to be respectful to residents and to leave the
area in a quiet and orderly manner.

o There shall be no new admission of customers to the premises after 00:00
hours

Outside of these variations, as an informal note, | would be grateful if you could do
your best to ensure your customers do not enter the driveway to the left side of the
premises, and | ask that you walk around the area occasionally to review noise
levels and ensure customers are not congregating down the driveway.

Kind Regards,

William Langston MICIEH

Registered Environmental Health Officer

Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6LU
0115 901 3656

www.gedling.gov.uk Page 58
50



mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gedling.gov.uk&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5nZWRsaW5nLmdvdi51ay8%3D&i=NjE0Y2ZmZWUyMDYyNWIwZTdiYmIxODBh&t=b2xoVHIzemF4VGVnOUVUNlNVYnIwVE9nbU54bFRoU0RBUTYra1BENklzaz0%3D&h=d16d88dd6ef1457a9ad66c8b5cb2118e&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZE-fQ8hmrVHnF_I-ztBpD0xjR92fnsWr37gxxu4gmJ2Q

For the latest news and events, follow us on Twitter @GedlingBC or like us on
Facebook

From: Ancrew Bothar: I

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:30 PM
To: William Langston <William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Steves Bar License Variation - Environmental Health Concerns

Good Afternoon William , and thank you for your time earlier today . As discussed , | am
keen to try to resolve the noise issue as soon as possible , in all parties interests and
engage with everyone to resolve . Having taken on board your comments , | am
proposing the following amendment to my variation application

All current licensing conditions remain the same , apart from permission to sell alcohol
until 1230am Friday and Saturday only and recorded music until 1230am Friday and
Saturday nights only . In other words , opening hours remain as they are 9am until

12am Sunday until Thursday , 9am until 1Tam Friday and Saturday , alcohol sold Sunday
through until Thursday 9am until 11pm , but allowed for an extra half hour Friday night
and Saturday night . Recorded music stays as it is , 9am until 11pm Sunday through
until Thursday and 9am until 1230am Friday and Saturday . In addition , | am happy for

the following conditions to apply , either by agreement , or as a condition of the licence

1. Whenever live music is playing , outdoor door remains closed at all times ( air
conditioning to be installed in next few weeks)

2. There is regular noise monitoring and check sheets retained for 12 months and
available for inspection by Environmental Health

3. Staff regularly check outside area for noise and ensure patrons leave quietly (
pavement licence currently allows only until 12am anyway)

Happy to consider any other conditions you may wish to add

I look forward to hearing from you and happy to speak at anytime if easier
Thanks

Andrew

Steves Bar Mapperley

From: William Langston <William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 September 2024 17:08

Tos Andrew Botharm [

Subject: Steves Bar License Variation - Environmental Health Concerns

Good Afternoon Andrew, | hope you’re well.
I’'m in receipt of the license variation for Steves Bar, and | have some concerns.

Due to a complaint recently received about noise, and a complaint that has been
ongoing for some time without significant improvement, | plan to object to the
variation application on the grounds of preventing a public nuisance.

Page 59

These concerns were further reinforced having done an evening of noise


https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90d2l0dGVyLmNvbS9HZWRsaW5nQkM%3D&i=NjE0Y2ZmZWUyMDYyNWIwZTdiYmIxODBh&t=OG1KK0c2Zi9RUFdUQmpxMjRjeWQwcHVMMG9BVjgrbVNCbjhBSngraWpGTT0%3D&h=d16d88dd6ef1457a9ad66c8b5cb2118e&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZE-fQ8hmrVHnF_I-ztBpD0xjR92fnsWr37gxxu4gmJ2Q
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tLyMhL2dlZGxpbmdib3JvdWdoP2ZyZWY9dHM%3D&i=NjE0Y2ZmZWUyMDYyNWIwZTdiYmIxODBh&t=eTdDNkNSdWNXZVBhL3pmMG9uYVlNanlHVlBtWCsvRmZoMFQxZDlsSlZkdz0%3D&h=d16d88dd6ef1457a9ad66c8b5cb2118e&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZE-fQ8hmrVHnF_I-ztBpD0xjR92fnsWr37gxxu4gmJ2Q
mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:William.Langston@gedling.gov.uk

monitoring recently, and noise from the bar could be heard beyond Co-Op which is
over 130 metres from your premises. This noise also continued more than 15
minutes beyond the time the current license allows.

As a result | will be notifying the licensing officer of my decision shortly.

Kind regards,

William Langston MCIEH

Registered Environmental Health Officer

Gedling Borough Council
Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park
Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6LU
0115 901 3656
www.gedling.gov.uk

For the latest news and events, follow us on Twitter @GedlingBC or like us on
Facebook

Please read the following carefully. The information in this Email is confidential
and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to
this message by anyone else is unauthorised. Senders and recipients of any email
should be aware that, under the Data Protection Legislation and the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a
request made to the Authority. If you have received the Email in error please notify
postmaster@gedling.gov.uk. Any views expressed by an individual within this
Email, which do not constitute or record technical advice, do not necessarily reflect
the views of the council. The Email has been checked for viruses. We do however
recommend that you perform your own scan of any attachments (if any). We can
not accept any responsibility for transmitted viruses.

Please read the following carefully. The information in this Email is confidential
and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to
this message by anyone else is unauthorised. Senders and recipients of any email
should be aware that, under the Data Protection Legislation and the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a
request made to the Authority. If you have received the Email in error please notify
postmaster@gedling.gov.uk. Any views expressed by an individual within this
Email, which do not constitute or record technical advice, do not necessarily reflect
the views of the council. The Email has been checked for viruses. We do however
recommend that you perform your own scan of any attachments (if any). We can
not accept any responsibility for transmitted viruses.

Page 60


https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=gedling.gov.uk&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5nZWRsaW5nLmdvdi51ay8%3D&i=NjE0Y2ZmZWUyMDYyNWIwZTdiYmIxODBh&t=b2xoVHIzemF4VGVnOUVUNlNVYnIwVE9nbU54bFRoU0RBUTYra1BENklzaz0%3D&h=c4551c0683e243c2963981e57c832021&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZE-fQ8hmrVHnF_I-ztBpD0xjR92fnsWr37gxxu4gmJ2Q
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90d2l0dGVyLmNvbS9HZWRsaW5nQkM%3D&i=NjE0Y2ZmZWUyMDYyNWIwZTdiYmIxODBh&t=OG1KK0c2Zi9RUFdUQmpxMjRjeWQwcHVMMG9BVjgrbVNCbjhBSngraWpGTT0%3D&h=c4551c0683e243c2963981e57c832021&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZE-fQ8hmrVHnF_I-ztBpD0xjR92fnsWr37gxxu4gmJ2Q
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tLyMhL2dlZGxpbmdib3JvdWdoP2ZyZWY9dHM%3D&i=NjE0Y2ZmZWUyMDYyNWIwZTdiYmIxODBh&t=eTdDNkNSdWNXZVBhL3pmMG9uYVlNanlHVlBtWCsvRmZoMFQxZDlsSlZkdz0%3D&h=c4551c0683e243c2963981e57c832021&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZE-fQ8hmrVHnF_I-ztBpD0xjR92fnsWr37gxxu4gmJ2Q
mailto:postmaster@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:postmaster@gedling.gov.uk

From: Enguiries
To: LicensingHandover
Subject: FW: Steves Bar. Woodborough Road. Mapperley
Date: 09 September 2024 08:54:29
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png
Importance: High

From: Stephen Corr

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:18 AM

To: Enquiries <Enquiries@gedling.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Steves Bar. Woodborough Road. Mapperley
Importance: High

Hello there.

For your information.

Kind regards

Steve.

Steve Carr.
Licensing Enforcement Officer.
County Team - Force Licensing

Mansfield Police Station, Great Central Road,
Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 2HQ

From: Andrew Botham_
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Stephen Corr

ce: Stephen Charles ||| G

Subject: RE: Steves Bar. Woodborough Road. Mapperley

Importance: High

Thank you , | accept this email as agreement of proposed conditions and for the
operating schedule to be amended , and agree not to have a hearing

Thanks

Andrew Botham

Director

Steves Bar Mapperley LTD

From: Stephen Cor-

Sent: 06 September 2024 07:47

Tos Andrew Bothar I

Page 61
53


mailto:Enquiries@gedling.gov.uk
mailto:LicensingHandover@gedling.gov.uk
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tL25vdHRzcG9saWNlLw==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=VkVzZDh3LzNENER3STRXRVM3eHViRFJmcUxkdU9aWU10ajd0ZVhSSWpoRT0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90d2l0dGVyLmNvbS9ub3R0c3BvbGljZQ==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=QXlBbkFWbU15WWp3UmFRZnpMdXltUGZpamFPQU44MXkvVnJOZCtLU085WT0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=linkedin.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGlua2VkaW4uY29tL2NvbXBhbnkvbm90dHNwb2xpY2UvP3ZpZXdBc01lbWJlcj10cnVl&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=TkZ2ZTl1SDdUdkZVOWd3dWp3ajQ0YlVCMENDU0pYbEtVckNJQWp1bHk4OD0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=instagram.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuaW5zdGFncmFtLmNvbS9ub3R0c3BvbGljZS8_aGw9ZW4=&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=Z1JJZ0c4bnA2TzEwaVVicjZpSXFSWDVKRGU4U1FES3hJYU9pM3Y0dE5ZST0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g





f




2
L‘J




g
| o=/








161 s pces 000®

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm





Subject: Steves Bar. Woodborough Road. Mapperley
Hello Andrew

Nottinghamshire Police have received your Major Variation application for Steve's Bar

-: We are happy to accept your application but would like to suggest the below conditions to be
placed on your premise licence. if the licence is granted, it would become legally binding
conditions to be adhered to and placed upon such a licence.

It does mention a ‘paginated book’ on conditions 3 & 4. This can be a diary, or a bound reference
book with numbered pages.

1.

A CCTV system shall be installed and operative in the premises when licensable
activities are taking place.

All recordings used in conjunction with CCTV shall:

0.

s W e

o

be of evidential quality
shall display accurate time and date stamps all year round to account for day light savings.
be retained for a period of 31 days.
Cover the point of sale, (Counter) and entrance and exit.
The CCTV System should be installed in a location that is safe and accessible.
Recordings to be made available for inspection to the Police or any other authorised
person when requested.
The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and Director for the premises shall be trained
and authorised to access the CCTV system. They shall be able perform basic operations
such as reviewing recordings and download recordings to removable media (USB) if
required for Police or other authorised officers.
All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the premises shall receive the
following training in age restricted sales -:
- Induction training which must be completed and documented prior to the sale of
alcohol by the staff member.
- Refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no more than 6 months.
- Training records will be retained at the premises for a minimum period of 12 months
and available for inspection upon request by a Police Officer and/or authorised person
A bound and sequentially paginated incident book or electronic record shall be kept, to

record all instances of disorder, damage to property and personal injury at the premises.
This book shall be made available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other
authorised person upon request and all such books shall be retained at the premises for at
least 12 months.

A bound and sequentially paginated refusals book or electronic record shall be kept at the
premises to record all instances where admission or service is refused.

Such records shall show:

5.

The basis for the refusal.
The person making the decision to refuse; and
The date and time of the refusal.

Such records shall be retained at the Premises for at least 12 months and shall be made
available for inspection and copying by the Police or any other authorised person upon
request.

A Challenge 25 scheme shall operate at the premises. Any person who appears to be
under 25 years of age shall not be allowed to purchase alcohol unless they produce an
acceptable form of photo identification. (e.g. passport, driving licence, Military ID or PASS
accredited card).

6. Challenge 25 notices shall be displayed in prominent positions throughout the premises.

Please take time to consider these conditions, if you wish to discuss this with me further
please contact me using the details below. I am more than happy to go through these
conditions with you.

Page 62
54



If you agree to the conditions above, please reply to this email trail and add the following - “I

accept this email as agreement of proposed conditions and for the operating schedule to be

amended, and agree not to have a hearing”.
| will then inform the Licensing Authority at Gedling Borough Council of our agreement and that

we do not wish to make an objection to the granting of the licence.
Many thanks and speak soon.
Kind regards

Steve

Steve Carr.
Licensing Enforcement Officer.
County Team - Force Licensing

Mansfield Police Station, Great Central Road,
Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 2HQ

“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
Nottinghamshire Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This
communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if
received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the content may be unlawful.
There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail should constitute a
legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed herein necessarily represent
official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by visiting
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”

“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
Nottinghamshire Police monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This
communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if
received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the content may be unlawful.
There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail should constitute a
legally binding document, nor do opinions expressed herein necessarily represent
official policy. Find out about Nottinghamshire Police by visiting

www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”

Page 63
55


https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tL25vdHRzcG9saWNlLw==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=VkVzZDh3LzNENER3STRXRVM3eHViRFJmcUxkdU9aWU10ajd0ZVhSSWpoRT0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=facebook.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmFjZWJvb2suY29tL25vdHRzcG9saWNlLw==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=VkVzZDh3LzNENER3STRXRVM3eHViRFJmcUxkdU9aWU10ajd0ZVhSSWpoRT0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90d2l0dGVyLmNvbS9ub3R0c3BvbGljZQ==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=QXlBbkFWbU15WWp3UmFRZnpMdXltUGZpamFPQU44MXkvVnJOZCtLU085WT0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=twitter.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly90d2l0dGVyLmNvbS9ub3R0c3BvbGljZQ==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=QXlBbkFWbU15WWp3UmFRZnpMdXltUGZpamFPQU44MXkvVnJOZCtLU085WT0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=linkedin.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGlua2VkaW4uY29tL2NvbXBhbnkvbm90dHNwb2xpY2UvP3ZpZXdBc01lbWJlcj10cnVl&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=TkZ2ZTl1SDdUdkZVOWd3dWp3ajQ0YlVCMENDU0pYbEtVckNJQWp1bHk4OD0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=linkedin.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGlua2VkaW4uY29tL2NvbXBhbnkvbm90dHNwb2xpY2UvP3ZpZXdBc01lbWJlcj10cnVl&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=TkZ2ZTl1SDdUdkZVOWd3dWp3ajQ0YlVCMENDU0pYbEtVckNJQWp1bHk4OD0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=instagram.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuaW5zdGFncmFtLmNvbS9ub3R0c3BvbGljZS8_aGw9ZW4=&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=Z1JJZ0c4bnA2TzEwaVVicjZpSXFSWDVKRGU4U1FES3hJYU9pM3Y0dE5ZST0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=instagram.com&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuaW5zdGFncmFtLmNvbS9ub3R0c3BvbGljZS8_aGw9ZW4=&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=Z1JJZ0c4bnA2TzEwaVVicjZpSXFSWDVKRGU4U1FES3hJYU9pM3Y0dE5ZST0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nottinghamshire.police.uk&u=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5ub3R0aW5naGFtc2hpcmUucG9saWNlLnVrLw==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=L1c4UDBNUTdhdXB1MHZjMmJ0RVAwZEM0K2R1ZmpSR284UVFyODlFRTVJYz0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nottinghamshire.police.uk”&u=d3d3Lm5vdHRpbmdoYW1zaGlyZS5wb2xpY2UudWvigJ0=&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MTlk&t=N1cxMEhrU2U2ZSt6UE1KczY5eWZ1eHZLNGpvSFNnbjI2Si9xNXdacTlIYz0=&h=94d603b93b3b4b15b715ee249775551f&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaHaIPBrmRsfuKI-bCaQeWGz3WhpdfrkzY2KXc0qdHo4g




	Agenda
	3 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2024.
	5 Application to vary a premises licence for the premises at 908 Woodborough Road - Steves Bar.
	FW_ Steves Bar License Variation - Environmental Health Concerns.pdf
	William Langston MCIEH
	Registered Environmental Health Officer

	William Langston MCIEH
	Registered Environmental Health Officer






